Erin T. Boyle 3108 Dillon St Baltimore MD 21224 Erin.boyle91@gmail.com 443-878-3056

Profile

Experienced level IIIB neonatal intensive care unit nurse with excellent communication and organizational skills. Well versed in working in a fast paced environment with a high acuity while being able to provide the highest quality of care. An advocate for continual improvement of processes to create better outcomes for our patient population.

Education

Bachelor of Science, Nursing, July 2016 John Hopkins University SON, Baltimore, Maryland

Professional Certifications

Registered Nurse-State of Maryland License #R224036 - August 2016-Present

Basic Life Support (BLS) Expiration date: 1/19/2024

Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP) 7th Edition

Expiration date: 12/23/2023

Work Experience

Registered Nurse, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit, November 2016- December 2021 Holy Cross Hospital, 1500 Forest Glen Road, Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

communicating patient status and serving as resource to less experienced nurses.

Routinely assigned as a shift resource nurse, responsible for leading the shift huddle and assigning tasks,

- Admits and stabilizes new patients of varying gestational ages.
- Communicates with physicians, respiratory therapists, pharmacist, blood bank and other team members to facilitate infant care.
- Demonstrates clinical skills including airway management, IV insertion and management, medication administration, blood transfusions, lab draws, insertion and maintenance of nasogastric and orogastric tubes.
- Assists physicians and nurse practitioners with medical and surgical procedures including circumcision, eye exams, intubation, lumbar puncture, central line/arterial line insertion.
- Works with families and all team members to provide family-centered care. Frequently communicates with family
 members to give real-time status updates, translates complex medical terminology into audience appropriate
 language and coaches them on how to care for their infant during their NICU stay and after discharge.
- Facilitates patient discharge and provides family education needed to independently and confidently care for their infant at home.

Registered Nurse, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit, April 2018- March 2020 St. Agnes Hospital, 3407 Wilkens Ave, #400, Baltimore, MD 2122

- Attended high risk deliveries with nurse practitioner and neonatologist and admitted and stabilized patients of varying gestational ages.
- Communicates with all team members to facilitate comprehensive infant care.
- Proficient in clinical skills including management of airways, IV insertion and management, medication administration, blood transfusions, lab draws, insertion and maintenance of nasogastric and orogastric tubes.
- Worked with families and all team members to provide family-centered care. Frequently communicates with family
 members to give real-time updates, translates complex medical terminology into audience appropriate language
 and coaches them on how to care for their infant during their NICU stay and after discharge.